From: Thelen, John [mailto:John.Thelen@cnsc-ccsn.gc.ca]

Sent: July 24, 2013 1:46 PM

To: DGR Review / Examen DFGP [CEAA]

Subject: Details regarding June 18, 2013 regulatory authorities site tour (OPG DGR Project for L&ILW)

On June 18, 2013, Ontario Power Generation Inc. (OPG) provided staff from the CNSC, MOE,
MOL, SVCA and EC a tour of the proposed site of the OPG Deep Geologic Repository (DGR)
Project for low- and intermediate-level waste (L&ILW) for the purpose of familiarization with

the project. Details of this event are noted in the attached memorandum.
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TOUR ATTENDEES

Canadian Nuclear Safety Commission (CNSC):

= John Thelen, Heather D’ Arcy, Kiza Francis, Brian Torrie, John Glover, Jeff Stevenson, Avijit Ray,
Mike Jones, Richard Goulet, Candida Cianci, Andree Mongeon, Mary Jane Court, Maxwell Hayward.

Ontario Ministry of Environment (MOE):

= Rick Chappell, lan Mitchell, Jeff Markle, Gerald Diamond, Scott Abernethy.
Ontario Ministry of Labour (MOL):

* Dan Fitzpatrick, Gord Smith, Rick Shulist

Saugeen Valley Conservation Authority (SVCA):

*  Gary Senior

Environment Canada (EC):

= Sandro Leonardelli, Anita Li, David Laverdiere, Jesica Moreno-Colacci

SUMMARY

On June 18, 2013, Ontario Power Generation Inc. (OPG) provided staff from the CNSC, MOE, MOL, SVCA
and EC a tour of OPG’s proposed site of OPG’s Deep Geologic Repository (DGR} for low- and intermediate-
level waste (L&ILW) for the purpose of familiarization with the project. Tour logistics aligned in nature and
content to a May 29, 2012 tour provided to federal regulators, as noted in CEAA Registry as CEAR# 597

(bttp://www .ceaa.gc.ca/050/documents/p17520/80141E.pdf), with differences noted in the agenda for this event

(provided as Attachment 1 to this memorandum).
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Agenda for Regulatory Authorities Site Tour July 24, 2013

OPG’s Deep Geologic Repository (DGR) for L&ILW Project
Regulatory Authorities Site Tour
June 18, 2013 — 11:00 am to 4:00 pm

AGENDA
Time Activity
11:00 a.m. sharp Meet at Bruce Power Visitors’ Centre and board bus ~ 11:15a.m.
11:45 a.m. Enter site via Bruce Power Main Guardhouse.
12:00 p.m. Lunch at Bruce Power Cafeteria (food available for purchase).
12:45 p.m. DGR overview presentation and tour of boring core samples.
(location: Core Storage Building)
1:45 p.m. DGR orientation tour, with stops at:
1. Main DGR Project Site (including proposed locations of stormwater and waste rock
management areas)
2. Western Waste Mgmt Facility (drive-by only)
3. Rail Ditches/Stream C
4,  Eastern side of DGR Project Site
5.  MacPherson Bay
6.  Baie du Doré, the outlet of Stream C (offsite location)
4:00 p.m. Return to Bruce Power Visitors” Centre.
Notes:

a) Please ensure you bring government-issued photo identification.

b) Please bring safety shoes or sturdy closed shoes

¢) Dress appropriately for the anticipated weather and wear long pants (no shorts or skirts).
d) Hardhats and safety glasses will be provided.

) Photos are permitted, with some restrictions.
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